United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT

Gulf of America OCS Region
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: GM 235D September 18, 2025

Ms. Teri Powell

Anadarko Petroleum Corporation
1201 Lake Robbins Drive

The Woodlands, Texas 77380

Dear Ms. Powell,
Reference is made to the following plan:

Control No. S-8195

Type Supplemental Exploration Plan

Received  July 2, 2025, amended July 14, July 16, and July 31, 2025

Lease(s) OCS-G 18194, Block 126, Mississippi Canyon Area (MC)
OCS-G 19925, Block 127, Mississippi Canyon Area (MC)
OCS-G 35312, Block 81, Mississippi Canyon Area (MC)
OCS-G 35313, Block 82, Mississippi Canyon Area (MC)

You are hereby notified that the concurrence of the Alabama Department of Environmental
Management was received on September 18, 2025.

This plan was conditionally approved on September 12, 2025, for activities proposed for the
wells listed below:

Well Name Area & Block Lease
A MC 126 OCS-G 18194
AA MC 126 OCS-G 18194
B MC 126 OCS-G 18194
BB MC 126 OCS-G 18194
C MC 126 OCS-G 18194
CcC MC 126 OCS-G 18194
D MC 126 OCS-G 18194
DD MC 126 OCS-G 18194
E MC 126 OCS-G 18194
EE MC 126 OCS-G 18194
F MC 126 OCS-G 18194
FF MC 126 OCS-G 18194
G MC 126 OCS-G 18194
GG MC 126 OCS-G 18194
H MC 126 OCS-G 18194
HH MC 126 OCS-G 18194
I MC 126 OCS-G 18194




11 MC 126 0CS-G 18194
J MC 126 OCS-G 18194
7 MC 126 OCS-G 18194
K MC 126 0CS-G 18194

KK MC 126 0CS-G 18194
L MC 126 0CS-G 18194
LL MC 126 OCS-G 18194
M MC 126 OCS-G 18194

MM MC 126 OCS-G 18194
N MC 126 0CS-G 18194

NN MC 126 OCS-G 18194
0 MC 126 OCS-G 18194

00 MC 126 OCS-G 18194
P MC 126 OCS-G 18194
PP MC 126 OCS-G 18194
Q MC 126 OCS-G 18194

QQ MC 126 OCS-G 18194
R MC 126 OCS-G 18194

RR MC 126 OCS-G 18194

77 MC 126 OCS-G 18194
P MC 127 0OCS-G 19925
PP MC 127 0CS-G 19925
Q MC 127 0CS-G 19925

QQ MC 127 0CS-G 19925
R MC 127 0CS-G 19925

RR MC 127 0CS-G 19925
S MC 127 0CS-G 19925
SS MC 127 0CS-G 19925
T MC 127 0CS-G 19925
TT MC 127 0CS-G 19925
U MC 127 0CS-G 19925

uu MC 127 0CS-G 19925
% MC 127 0CS-G 19925

VvV MC 127 0CS-G 19925

WW MC 127 0CS-G 19925
X MC 127 0CS-G 19925

XX MC 127 0CS-G 19925
Y MC 127 0CS-G 19925

YY MC 127 0CS-G 19925
z MC 127 0CS-G 19925

77 MC 127 0CS-G 19925
T MC 81 0CS-G 35312
TT MC 81 0CS-G 35312
U MC 81 0CS-G 35312

UU MC 81 0CS-G 35312




\Y MC 81 OCS-G 35312
VvV MC 81 OCS-G 35312
N MC 81 OCS-G 35312
WW MC 81 OCS-G 35312
77 MC 81 OCS-G 35312
X MC 82 OCS-G 35313
XX MC 82 OCS-G 35313
Y MC 82 OCS-G 35313
YY MC 82 OCS-G 35313
Z MC 82 OCS-G 35313
77 MC 82 OCS-G 35313

If you have any questions or comments concerning this approval, please contact Tehirah Barkum

at (504) 736-7504 or Tehirah.barkum@boem.gov.

for

Sincerely,
TEHIRAH gj\gRir(aJKA signed by TEHIRAH
BARKUM E)ast'?):o 2025.09.1813:23:39

Bernadette Thomas
Regional Supervisor
Office of Leasing and Plans
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